IMPORTANT
September 23, 2013

TO: Bidders
FROM: Peter Brevik, City of Roseville Purchasing Department
RE: RFQ 2082 Deadfront Padmount Switchgear

*************ADDEN DUM NUMBER ONE (l) E X 2 2 2 2 2 o 2
Please note the following revisions, which represent one attachment:

Q: I'm having trouble finding the approved manufacturers on your bid,

Can you please tell me who is approved so I can request pricing?

A: At this time there are two approved vendors, Cooper Power Systems and Trayer
Engineering Corporation

Q: I could not find anywhere in the documents that stated annual estimated
usage/quantity for each item. Sir, can you please provide me with an estimated
usage for each item?

A: The approximate order for the next two years:

DF9B - 10

DF10 -5

DF11B-9

The quantity of switches ordered will be dependent on the pace of new
development.

If you have any questions, please call Peter Brevik (916) 774-5724.

You must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and
faxing to (916) 774-5736 prior to Monday, September 30, 2013 at 3:00
p.m. Please also include a signed copy of the addendum with your bid
response.

RE: RFQ 2082 Deadfront Padmount Switchgear
*************ADDEN DUM NUMBER ONE (l) E X 2 2 2 2 2 o 2
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number One (1)
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